
 
 
 
 
 

 
CITY OF NEWBERG COUNCIL AGENDA 

NOVEMBER 21, 2011 
7:00 P.M. MEETING 

PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING TRAINING ROOM (401 EAST THIRD STREET) 
 
 

Mission Statement 
 

The City of Newberg serves its citizens, promotes safety, and maintains a healthy community. 
 

Vision Statement 
 

Newberg will cultivate a healthy, safe environment where citizens can work, play and grow in a friendly, 
dynamic and diverse community valuing partnerships and opportunity. 

 
 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV. APPOINTMENTS 
 

1. Consider a motion appointing Jack Reardon and Lon Wall to the Budget Committee for terms 
expiring June, 2014.  (Pg. 3)

 
2. Consider a motion appointing Cathy Stuhr and Phil Smith to the Planning Commission for terms 

expiring June, 2014.  (Pg. 4)
 
V. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

(30 minutes maximum, which may be extended at the Mayor’s discretion, with an opportunity to speak 
for no more than 5 minutes per speaker allowed) 

 
VII. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. Consider a motion approving Resolution No. 2011-2978 extending the City’s workers’ 
compensation insurance coverage to volunteers.  (Pgs. 5-7)

 
2. Consider a motion approving October 3, 2011, City Council minutes.  (Pgs. 9-15) 

 

The Mayor reserves the right to change the order of items to be considered by the Council at their meeting.  No new items will be heard after 11:00 
p.m., unless approved by the Council. 
 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Agenda (November 21, 2011) Page 1 of 2 

Page 1



The Mayor reserves the right to change the order of items to be considered by the Council at their meeting.  No new items will be heard after 11:00 
p.m., unless approved by the Council. 
 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Agenda (November 21, 2011) Page 2 of 2 

VIII. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

 Consider a motion approving Resolution No. 2011-2980 adopting revised City Council District 
Boundaries.  (Pgs. 17-21)

  (Legislative Hearing) 
 
IX. COUNCIL BUSINESS 
 
X. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
ACCOMMODATION OF PHYSICAL IMPAIRMENTS: In order to accommodate persons with physical impairments, please notify the City 
Recorder’s office of any special physical or language accommodations you may need as far in advance of the meeting as possible and no later than 
48 hours prior to the meeting.  To request these arrangements, please contact the City Recorder at (503) 537-1283. For TTY services please dial 711. 
 
 
 
Council accepts comments on agenda items during the meeting.  Fill out a form identifying the item you wish to speak on prior to the 
agenda item beginning and turn it into the City Recorder. The exception is land use hearings, which requires a specific public 
hearing process.  The City Council asks written testimony be submitted to the City Recorder before 5:00 p.m. on the preceding 
Thursday.  Written testimony submitted after that will be brought before the Council on the night of the meeting for consideration 
and a vote to accept or not accept it into the record. 

 

Page 2



 
 
City of Newberg: RCA MOTION Page 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: November 21, 2011 
Order       Ordinance       Resolution        Motion XX  Information ___ 
No. No. No. 

SUBJECT:  Appoint Jack Reardon and Lon Wall to 
the City of Newberg Budget Committee. 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion: Mayor Bob Andrews 
Dept.: Administration  

 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
To consent to the appointment, by the Mayor, of Jack Reardon and Lon Wall for two positions with terms 
expiring December 31, 2011, on the Newberg Budget Committee for new terms expiring December 31, 
2014. 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
The Newberg Budget Committee is a seven member committee that has two positions with terms expiring 
December 31, 2011.  Public notice of this vacancy was posted in City buildings, advertised in the local 
paper, and posted on the City’s website.  Two applications were received prior to the final deadline of 4:30 
p.m., Friday, October 7, 2011.  All applications were considered and the Mayor has selected Jack Reardon 
and Lon Wall to fill the positions. 
 
For privacy purposes, the original applications are retained in the City Recorder’s Office.  Please call (503) 
537-1283 to request a copy. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 
None. 
 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:   
 
The Budget Committee provides a valuable service to the City of Newberg by ensuring a balanced budget, 
which makes our City government viable. 
 

Page 3



 
 
City of Newberg: RCA MOTION Page 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: November 21, 2011 
Order       Ordinance       Resolution        Motion XX  Information ___ 
No. No. No. 

SUBJECT:  Appoint Cathy Stuhr and Phil Smith to 
the City of Newberg Planning Commission. 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion: Mayor Bob Andrews 
Dept.: Administration 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
To consent to the appointment, by the Mayor, of Cathy Stuhr and Phil Smith to the Planning Commission 
for two positions with terms expiring December 31, 2014. 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
The Newberg Planning Commission is a seven member committee that has two positions with terms 
expiring December 31, 2011.  Public notice of this vacancy was posted in City buildings, advertised in the 
local paper, and posted on the City’s website.  Three applications were received prior to the final deadline of 
4:30 p.m., Friday, October 7, 2011.  All applications were considered and the Mayor has selected Cathy 
Stuhr and Phil Smith to fill the positions. 
 
For privacy purposes, the original applications are retained in the City Recorder’s Office.  Please call (503) 
537-1283 to request a copy. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 
None. 
 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:   
 
The Newberg Planning Commission serves a very important role in the betterment of our community and 
downtown making our City government viable and a great place to grow. 
 

Page 4



 
 
City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2011-2978 PAGE 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: November 2, 2011 
Order       Ordinance  _   Resolution   XX    Motion  __   Information ___ 
No. No.  No. 2011-2978 

SUBJECT:  Extending the City of Newberg’s 
workers’ compensation insurance coverage to 
volunteers of the City. 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion: Janelle Nordyke 
Dept.: Finance Department 
File No.:  
                            (if applicable)  

 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution No. 2011-2978 extending workers’ compensation insurance 
to City volunteers. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   

 
In April, 1988 the City of Newberg extended workers’ compensation coverage to volunteers of the 
departments of Fire, Police, and Library, as well as the community hospital. The City receives valuable 
services from volunteers, and they should be protected from injuries arising out of or in the scope of their 
services to the City.  The last updated was approved in 1999 by resolution.   
 
The City’s insurance pool (Citycounty Insurance Services) has requested a current resolution for this 
volunteer program in which we are extending coverage to the volunteers of the City. 
 
The current coverage for volunteers depends on the department in which they are volunteering: 
 
 Police Reserves  $1,200 per volunteer month 
 Volunteer Fire Fighters $1,200 per volunteer month 
 Police & Fire Dept Admin $ State minimum wage per volunteer hour 
 Other Non-Public Safety $ State minimum wage per volunteer hour 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
There is no additional fiscal impact with the adoption of this resolution.  The cost of this resolution has been 
accounted for through the budgeting process.   
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:  
 
In order to accurately account for paying workers’ compensation for City volunteers, a current resolution is 
needed, that identifies which persons are considered volunteers under this program and sets out the wage 
that is used to determine the cost of the workers’ compensation coverage on volunteers. 
 

Page 5



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2978 
 

 
A RESOLUTION EXTENDING THE CITY OF NEWBERG’S WORKERS’ 
COMPENSATION INSURANCE COVERAGE TO VOLUNTEERS OF THE 
CITY 

 
 

RECITALS: 
 
1. The City receives valuable services from volunteers, and they should be protected from injuries 

arising out of or in the scope of their services to the City. 
 
2. On April, 4, 1988, the City of Newberg approved Resolution No. 1988-1315 extending workers’ 

compensation coverage to volunteers of the Fire, Police, and Library Departments, as well as the 
Newberg Community Hospital. 
 

3. Resolution No. 1999-2205 was adopted on November 1, 1999, to remove coverage for the Newberg 
Community Hospital volunteers and extend coverage to all volunteers throughout the City. 

 
4. The last time Citycounty Insurance Services (CIS) requested confirmation of volunteer coverage, the 

City issued a letter confirming that Resolution No. 1999-2205 still applied, which was in 2004. 
 

5. The City’s insurance pool with CIS has requested a current resolution for this volunteer program in 
which they are extending workers compensation coverage to the volunteers of the City. 

 
THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. Pursuant to ORS 656.031, the City of Newberg elects to provide Workers’ Compensation insurance 

coverage to “all municipal personnel”, which includes the following classes of volunteer workers: 
 

A. The Fire and Volunteer Department 
B. The Police and Reserves Department 
C. The Newberg Public Library Department 
D. The Planning & Building Department 
E. Public Works Department 
F. The Administrative Support Services Departments 

 
2. Persons completing their court obligations in which they perform community service through the 

City’s program are considered volunteers under this program. 
 
3. For the purposes of calculating workers’ compensation insurance, an assumed wage of $1,200.00 per 

month for Police Reserves and Volunteer Firefighters will be used.  All other volunteers will have an 
assumed hourly wage equal to the State of Oregon minimum hourly wage. 

 

 
 
City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2011-2978 PAGE 1 

Page 6



 
 
City of Newberg:  Resolution NO. 2011-2978 PAGE 2 

4. Citizens who participate on City committees, commissions, and task forces, or the like are not 
considered volunteers under this program. 

 
5. Repeals Resolution No. 1999-2205 and Resolution No. 1988-1315. 
 

 EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: November 22, 2011. 
ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 21st day of November, 2011. 

 
 
__________________________ 
Norma I. Alley, City Recorder 

 
ATTEST by the Mayor this 24th day of November, 2011. 
 
 
____________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor 
 
 
 

 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 
By and through                                  Committee at       /      /           meeting.  Or,   X    None. 
     (committee name)    (date)      (check if applicable) 

 

Page 7



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Page 8



City of Newberg: RCA MOTION Page 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: November 21, 2011 
Order        Ordinance          Resolution              Motion  XX         Information ___ 
No.                   No.                        No. 
SUBJECT:    Approve the October 3, 2011, City 
Council Meeting minutes. 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion:  Norma Alley, City Recorder 
Dept.:  Administration  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  

 
Approve City Council minutes for preservation and permanent retention in the City’s historical records. 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
The City of Newberg City Council held a public meeting and minutes were recorded in text.  In accordance 
to Oregon State Records Management law, the City of Newberg must preserve these minutes in hard copy 
form for permanent retention. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
None. 
 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:  
 
None. 

Page 9



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (October 3, 2011) Page 1 of 6 

CITY OF NEWBERG CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
OCTOBER 3, 2011 
7:00 P.M. MEETING 

PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING TRAINING ROOM (401 EAST THIRD STREET) 
 
A work session was held one hour preceding this meeting.  A presentation was given by Code Enforcement 
Officer Cody Gardner on defaults and foreclosures (see official meeting record for full report).  All Councilors 
and the Mayor were present; no action was taken; and no decisions were made.   
 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Bob Andrews called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
II. ROLL CALL  
 
Members 
Present: Mayor Bob Andrews  Denise Bacon   Ryan Howard  Stephen McKinney 
 Bart Rierson    Wade Witherspoon 
Members 
Absent: Marc Shelton (excused) 
 
Staff 
Present: Daniel Danicic, City Manager  Terrence Mahr, City Attorney 
 Barton Brierley, Planning and Building Director Norma I. Alley, City Recorder 
 Dain Eichel, Interim Public Works Director  Jennifer Nelson, Minutes Recorder  
Others         
Present:  Mayor Ted Crawford, Lesley Woodruff, Neal Klein, Karl Birky, James Oravetz, Lolly Peavy, 

and Marolyn Erb  
 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was performed. 
 
IV. SPECIAL PRESENTATION 
 
Mayor Andrews and Mayor Ted Crawford of Dundee read the 2011 Fitness Leadership Award nomination of 
Councilor Bart Rierson for his work on the Chehalem Paddle Launch and presented him with the award. 
 
V. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
Mr. Daniel Danicic, City Manager, reminded the public there are several vacant committee positions and 
applications are due by Oct 14, 2011.  He reported the Citizens’ Rate Review Committee (CRRC) meets this 
Wednesday, October 5, 2011, at the Public Safety Building (PSB) at 7:00 PM to discuss water rates; gave 
updates on the bikeway project with the installation of sharrows and signage moving to the spring; and said a 
meeting with the Cultural Center and Chehalem Park and Recreation District (CPRD) will be held on October 
12, 2011, to discuss the cultural district with the neighborhoods within the district.   
 

Page 10



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (October 3, 2011) Page 2 of 6 

VI. SPECIAL PRESENTATION 
 

1. Consider a motion approving a proclamation recognizing Officer Chris Rasmussen for 
displaying valor and extremely professional actions under significant and potentially deadly 
circumstances. 

 
 2. Consider a motion approving a proclamation declaring October 1-8 as “Days of Culture”. 
 
MOTION:  Witherspoon/Rierson approving a proclamation recognizing Officer Chris Rasmussen for 
displaying valor and extremely professional actions under significant and potentially deadly circumstances and 
a proclamation declaring October 1-8 as “Days of Culture”. Motion carried (6 Yes/0 No/1 Absent [Shelton]). 
 
Mayor Andrews presented the proclamation to Officer Chris Rasmussen and Chief Brian Casey gave him a 
medal of valor for his courage and bravery in a recent officer involved shooting. 
 
Mayor Andrews presented the “Day of Culture” Proclamation to Robin Anderson, Director of the Chehalem 
Cultural Center. 
 
VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Ms. Pat Haight asked for justification for money being spent on streets at Oxberg Estates with the Crestview 
Drive expansion.  They are outside of the city limits and there is a long list of maintenance projects needing 
done within the City.  She also wanted to know if the City paid for water and sewer systems to the Oxberg 
Estates, if they are paying for the costs added to the $861,000.00 paid to the contractor and how soon 
annexation can be expected of the Oxberg Estates into the City.  Mr. Danicic replied no sewer was installed 
with this project.  There is a water line install as part of the looping of the overall system, but with no water or 
sewer connection to Oxberg Estates and there is no anticipation of services to them. 
 
VIII. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

1. Consider a motion approving Ordinance No. 2011-2735 establishing provisions pertaining to 
second-hand dealers and pawn shops. 

TIME – 7:31 PM 
 
Mayor Andrews called for conflicts of interest or abstentions; none appeared. 
 
Mr. Terrence Mahr, City Attorney, presented the staff report and recommended approval (see official meeting 
packet for full report).   
 
Councilor Stephen McKinney asked if there was a fee for the software or a website that involves checking on 
items purchased.  Chief Casey stated there was an annual fee for the software, which they would be paying 
regardless of this ordinance. 
 
Mayor Andrews opened the public testimony. 
 
Ms. Edie Salmon, Ken & Daughter Jewelers Owner, stated she was not opposed to this ordinance but did not 
feel there has been enough opportunity for her to look at this and understand how it will affect her business as 
she does buy gold.  She generally deals with the same people and does not buy used items from people she does 
not know without a copy of their identification.  She admits she often has to “go with her gut” and feels there is 
a lot of gray area here.  She did not understand if she would need to get a pawn dealers license or if she even fit 
into this as a fine jewelry store.  She said they deal a lot in consignment sales with contracts and such, but the 

Page 11



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (October 3, 2011) Page 3 of 6 

sellers maintain ownership of the items for sale; but, as far as a log of why gold is bought or taken in on trade, 
she does not want to be noncompliant and needs more time to understand her role.  She stated she had spoken to 
Detective Eric Ronning before about this, but she did not even know it was going on the agenda and did not see 
a copy of the final ordinance to be approved.  She requested a little more time to see if she would be compliant 
with this ordinance. 
 
Councilor Wade Witherspoon asked if she wished for them to postpone their decision.  He asked if it does pass, 
do you think it would be reasonable to find out how this affects you and make those changes.  Ms. Salmon said 
she wants to be compliant and would really like to understand if she is going to have to purchase expensive 
software to go along with what the police are using before it is passed. 
 
Mayor Andrews closed the public testimony. 
 
Councilor Bart Rierson said he would also like to know about the cost to business owners and what is required 
of them.  Chief Casey stated the cost is $600.00 for the police; he did not know the cost for the business owner 
and if sales would need to be monitored electronically or with hardcopies only.   
 
Councilor McKinney said his concerns were for the city’s costs and would think the pawn broker would have to 
make the necessary steps to document what they are buying to avoid stolen goods by reasonable means. 
 
Mayor Andrews stated this would be carried to the second reading on October 17, 2011. 
 
Councilor McKinney said this should have no impairment on our action because they still have to exercise the 
reasonable search rule; he was prepared to waive the second reading to take care of this tonight. 
 
Councilor Rierson said he would not support waiving the first reading.  He was prepared to before the testimony 
received but now he is curious about the cost to the business owners.  Obviously, precautions need to be taken 
and if the cost is large this makes it difficult to decide without that information.  He supports the idea, but 
information is missing.  He wanted to know that they are not imposing something that is unfair to the business 
owners. 
 
Councilor Ryan Howard said he would also be in favor of the second reading. 
 
Mayor Andrews moved to the second reading with the written record open to remain open. 
 
Mr. Mahr said they have been working with other second hand stores that have opened up and are doing an 
outreach program to businesses that are normally retail outlets that occasionally buy used merchandise. 
 

2. Consider a motion approving Ordinance No. 2011-2743 amending the Municipal Code section 
relating to the Traffic Safety Commission. 

TIME – 7:56 PM 
 
Mr. Terrence Mahr, City Attorney, presented the staff report with updates (see official meeting packet for full 
report).   
 
Mayor Andrews opened the public testimony. 
 
Ms. Lesley Woodruff, Traffic Safety Commission Vice-Chair, said she liked the two changes, but liked the idea 
of being more involved during the interviewing of applicants and felt it would be nice to get to know them 
before they are appointed.  The commissioners just want to be a part of the process, not necessarily by 
interviewing them, but somehow involved before they are signed up for a three year term. 
 

Page 12



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (October 3, 2011) Page 4 of 6 

Councilor McKinney asked if being a part of the interview process was to advise and consent, or to just help 
make a better choice.  Ms. Woodruff said it would be nice to make a recommendation or to get a feel for the 
person and give them opportunity to see how things are run if they have never been in a setting like this.   
 
Councilor Howard asked if there is anything now that prevents this.  Ms. Woodruff stated they are not part of 
the process at all, until new faces appear on the commission in January. 
 
Mr. Neal Klein, Traffic Safety Commission Chair, said he shared the same thoughts as Ms. Woodruff and said 
he saw the Library Board as a model to become the standard for all committees.  He said the process is an 
educational opportunity for current members and candidates alike, speaking of his own experiences during his 
appointment process when he sat in the audience until he was called to join the group, because he did not know 
what to do at the first meeting.  He said they are not asking to make the choice as to who is selected or ratified 
by the Council, but they would like to be empowered and involved in the choice, not just for the current 
members, but for the candidates as well.  He did not think it would be to “stack the deck”, but just to try to bring 
people on board and help them to fit. 
 
Mayor Andrews closed the testimony.  Staff recommended passing the code provisions. 
 
Councilor McKinney expressed concern about the standardization process and wondered what the primary goal 
was versus the committee’s wants and desires. 
 
Councilor Denise Bacon said she likes the way this was written and although she understands the committee’s 
desires it could end up with all like-minded people, making the committee uncomfortable for others. 
 
Councilor Howard wondered if they had the authority to give the committee members that power as the Charter 
states the Mayor appoints with the consent of Council.  He wondered if there was a way for the Mayor to 
receive input from the members even by allowing them to just know the candidates.  He expressed concern with 
consistency and the precedence set by the Library Board.   
 
Mayor Andrews said the Library Board is also in the code process and will come back before the Council.  He 
said there are anomalies in how their process evolved unlike the others, which does not mean it is right.  He did 
not think this process was a bad idea before but has become less sympathetic to the recommendation process.  
He stated no applications have been received so far and they are looking to the committee members to assist 
with recruiting, through their contacts, to work towards a balance. 
 
Councilor Rierson agreed helping with the recruiting process could be a good way for members to get the 
people they want to apply. 
 
MOTION:  Witherspoon/McKinney approving Ordinance No. 2011-2743 amending the Municipal Code 
section relating to the Traffic Safety Commission, read by title only. Motion carried (6 Yes/0 No/1 Absent 
[Shelton]). 
 
IX. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 Consider a motion approving Resolution No. 2011-2972 initiating a zone change, 
Comprehensive Plan amendment, and lot line adjustments for the Public Safety Building and 
Newberg Thrift Shop properties. 

TIME – 8:15 PM 
 
Mr. Barton Brierley, Planning and Building Director, presented the staff report including a PowerPoint 
slideshow and recommended adoption (see official meeting packet for full report).  He spoke of a zone change 

Page 13



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (October 3, 2011) Page 5 of 6 

being looked at concerning the Memorial Park gazebo and they may or may not want to make this C-3 or allow 
parks as permitted use in C-3 zone. 
 
Mayor Andrews opened the public testimony. 
 
Ms. Lolly Peavy, Newberg Charitable Organization (NCO) Treasurer, spoke of their purpose being to meet the 
health needs of community and the events that lead to their discussion on expansion with city staff.  After the 
discussions occurred, the NCO decided not to pursue this because they do not have the funding.  They 
considered several options, but the amount of space gained would not be worth the tremendous expense of 
bringing the building into compliance with codes pertaining to the civic corridor.  They understood the property 
would have to go through a zone change as well. 
 
Ms. Marolyn Erb, NCO President, spoke of the committee forming two years ago to examine the costs and 
options for expansion and ultimately they decided they would keep the thrift shop as it is.  She said eventually 
they may be able to afford an expansion or upgrade, but for now it is better to keep the shop quaint and the 
prices low.  Some of the things they would need to complete to meet standards would be to add wider doors for 
the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) as well as a public restroom; these are two large expenses they do 
not have the money or people to cover it. 
 
Councilor Howard asked who initiated this process.  Staff stated the Newberg Thrift Shop approached the City 
about possible expansion and based on this there were a few things that needed to be done on both ends; this is 
something needing to be done on the City’s end.  It does not have to be done now as there is not a current need 
to move on their expansion request.  Discussions commenced on the need to re-zone the property from a C-3 
and consider the goals of the Civic Corridor. 
 
MOTION:  Howard/ to direct staff to change the lot lines and conform without initiating the zone change at 
this time and plan a work session to address the overall scheme of the south side of the civic corridor.  Motion 
failed for lack of a second. 
 
Mayor Andrews said he supported what Councilor McKinney is trying to do with the work session and he 
would like to see it as a second piece of action. 
  
MOTION:  Witherspoon/Rierson approving Resolution No. 2011-2972 initiating a zone change, 
Comprehensive Plan amendment, and lot line adjustments for the Public Safety Building and Newberg Thrift 
Shop properties. Motion carried (6 Yes/0 No/1 Absent [Shelton]). 
 
Ms. Peavey asked for city staff to notify them with the other change occurs.  Mayor Andrews stated the city 
manager will be sure to do that. 
 
X. COUNCIL BUSINESS 
 
TIME – 9:03 PM 
 
Mayor Andrews asked Councilor McKinney if he would like to follow up the discussions on the civic corridor 
goals in the form of a motion. 
 
MOTION:  McKinney/Witherspoon to direct staff to begin the process for Council to determine goals for the 
Civic Corridor.  Motion carried (6 Yes/0 No/1 Absent [Shelton]). 
 
Mayor Andrews asked the Council if they would like to pursue a designated parking spot for veterans’. 
Discussions followed regarding the ability to enforce, possible ramifications for creating parking for special 

Page 14



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (October 3, 2011) Page 6 of 6 

groups, where to create the veterans’ parking, if the action concurs with parking goals, and making the signage 
available to others who wish to do the same as a symbolic gesture. 
 
MOTION:  Andrews/Rierson to install a designated veterans’ parking spot in the public parking lot on the 
corner of Blaine Street and Howard Street and to make signs available for local businesses who want to 
designate veterans’ parking spaces as long as they are not in the public right of way. Motion carried (6 Yes/0 
No/1 Absent [Shelton]). 
 
A proposed resolution was distributed to the Council regarding support for the Newberg-Dundee Bypass.  
Mayor Andrews recessed at 9:17 PM to look over the material and reconvened at 9:20 PM. 
 
Discussions followed about Newberg being beneficiaries to the bypass efforts and recognizing shortfalls in 
funding being assisted through possible grants, hesitations for donating large portions of the increase in gas 
taxes to help when the future is so unknown for following phases, no guarantees from ODOT regarding less 
truck traffic on 1st Street, acting on such short notice without neighbors knowing about this, possibly supporting 
the grant efforts without a monetary commitment, and the feasibility of this project at a local level. 
 
MOTION:  Andrews/Witherspoon approving Resolution No. 2011-2975 supporting funding efforts for phase 
one of the Newberg-Dundee Bypass. 
 
MOTION:  Witherspoon/Rierson amending Resolution No. 2011-2975 in the first resolve to agree to provide 
a share as a result of the passage of the Oregon Jobs for Transportation Act (JTA) and eliminating the last line 
with a specific dollar match. Motion carried (6 Yes/0 No/1 Absent [Shelton]). 
 
MOTION:  Rierson/McKinney amending Resolution No. 2011-2975 to remove recital #5 and renumber the 
6th and 7th accordingly.  Motion carried (5 Yes/1 No [Witherspoon]/1 Absent [Shelton]). 
 
VOTE:  To approve Resolution No. 2011-2975 as amended. Motion carried (6 Yes/0 No/1 Absent [Shelton]). 
 
Mr. Danicic asked if the Council was satisfied with his responses to Ms. Haight’s questions.  Councilor Rierson 
stated he explained the issue well.  Mr. Danicic assured Councilor McKinney one hundred percent of the 
funding comes from SDCs levied on City of Newberg development and Oxberg Estates is not contributing 
funds to this project.  Mayor Andrews clarified there was ultimately a cost savings and they were strategically 
taking advantage of this in light of today’s economy. 
 
Mayor Andrews recognized City Recorder Norma Alley for her recent election to 2nd Vice-President of the 
Oregon Association of Municipal Recorders (OAMR). 
 
XI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 10:16 PM. 

 
ADOPTED by the Newberg City Council this 7th day of November, 2011. 

 
    ____________________________ 

     Norma I. Alley, City Recorder 
ATTEST by the Mayor this 10th day of November, 2011. 
 
__________________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor  

Page 15



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Page 16



REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: November 21, 2011 
Order       Ordinance       Resolution  XX   Motion        Information ___ 
No. No.  No. 2011-2980 

SUBJECT:  Council Redistricting 
Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion:  Barton Brierley, AICP 
Dept.: Planning and Building 
File No.:  G-11-007 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 Move to adopt Resolution No. 2011-2980 and move to include either Scenario 5 or Scenario 6 in the 
resolution.  Make one of the following motions: 

 
Adopting Scenario 5:  “I move to adopt Resolution No. 2011-2980, including the map labeled as 
Scenario 5 as Exhibit ‘A’, and referencing Scenario 5 in the first resolves.” 
 
Adopting Scenario 6:  “I move to adopt Resolution No. 2011-2980, including the map labeled as 
Scenario 6 as Exhibit ‘A’, referencing Scenario 6 in the first resolves, and adopting the third resolves 
clarifying terms of office.” 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
The Newberg Charter requires that the six City Council district be reapportioned whenever the United States 
Census is taken and within a reasonable time after the data is available.  The Charter states, “The city shall 
be divided into six geographical areas representing as near as practical, the same number of electors.”    
 
At the October 17 City Council meeting, staff presented six different redistricting scenarios.  The Council 
voted to advance two options for further consideration:  Scenario 5 and Scenario 6.  In general, Scenario 5 is 
the closest to the existing council district boundaries.  Scenario 6 follows readily recognizable boundaries.  
Either option meets charter requirements for redistricting. 
 
For Scenario 6, the Council district numbers were adjusted according to the Council’s discussion.  Under 
this scenario, some sitting councilors would live in different numbered districts.  This would not affect any 
sitting Councilor’s term.  The resolution includes language that clarifies which seats would be elected when 
terms expire. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None. 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT: 
Redistricting guidelines allow a 10 percent deviation between the population of the largest and smallest 
district.  Both scenarios follow this guideline. 
 
At the September 19, 2011 work session, the Council discussed the following guidelines for establishing 
districts: 
 
(1) Each district, as nearly as practicable, shall: 
 (a) Be contiguous and compact; 
 (b) Follow readily recognizable geographic boundaries, such as major roads, rail lines, or creeks.   

Page 17



 (c) Follow existing political boundaries.  Note that the city is currently only in one state and federal 
election district, so the only political boundary is the existing council districts. 
 (d) Include recognizable neighborhoods in the same district, and not divide communities of common 
interest; and 
 (e) Be connected by transportation links. 
 (f)  Allow for growth so that districts will retain roughly equal numbers of electors until the next 
census. 
(2) No district shall be drawn for the purpose of favoring any political party, incumbent councilor or other 
person. 
(3) No district shall be drawn for the purpose of diluting the voting strength of any language or ethnic 
minority group. 

Page 18



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2980 
 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING REVISED CITY COUNCIL DISTRICT 
BOUNDARIES FOLLOWING THE 2010 CENSUS 

 
 

RECITALS: 
 
1. The Newberg Charter states, “The city shall be divided into six geographical areas representing as 

near as practical, the same number of electors.” 

2. The charter requires that the six city council districts be reapportioned whenever the United States 
Census is taken and within a reasonable time after the data is available. 

3. 2010 Census information is now available, and shows a disparity in the number of electors in each 
council district. 

4. The redistricting scenario attached in Exhibit “A” provides, as close as practical, the same number of 
electors in each district.  Exhibit "A" is hereby attached and by this reference incorporated. 

THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. The Council hereby adopts the Council districts known as Scenario {5 or 6}, as shown in Exhibit 

“A”. Exhibit "A" is hereby attached and by this reference incorporated.  

2. When territory is annexed to the city, that territory will be appended to the Council district which 
abuts the territory.  If the territory annexed abuts more than one Council district, the Council shall 
determine to which district or districts the territory will be appended. 

3. [NOTE:  Include the following if Scenario 6 is adopted]:  {The term for the council seat for the 
former District 2, currently held by Wade Witherspoon, shall expire December 31, 2012.  An 
election shall be held for the new District 5 seat for a term commencing January 1, 2013 and expiring 
December 31, 2016.  An election shall be held for the new District 2 seat for a term commencing 
January 1, 2015, which is after the expiration of the former District 5 seat currently held by Stephen 
McKinney.} 

 EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: November 22, 2011. 
ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this  21st   day of   November  , 2011. 

 
__________________________ 
Norma I. Alley, City Recorder 

 
ATTEST by the Mayor this    23rd    day of    November  , 2011. 
 
____________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor 

Page 19



!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

HW
Y99

W

M
E R

ID
IA

N 
S T

WYNOOSKI 
RD

2ND ST

A
SP

EN 
W

A Y

FERNWOOD RD

HAWORTH 
AVE

VI
LL

A 
R

D

COLUMBIA 
DR

VITTORIA 

WAY

PORTLAND RD

CRESTVIEW DR

M
A

IN 
S T

CRESTVIEW DR

C
O

LL
EG

E 
ST

M
A

IN 
ST

EM
E R

Y 
D

R

EL
LI

O
TT 

R
D

VERMILLION 
ST

9TH ST

3RD ST

STATE 
HW

Y 
219

C
O

L L
E G

E 
S T

M
A

IN 
S T

W
YNO

OSKI ST

B
R

U
TS

C
H

ER 
ST

B
L A

IN
E 

S T

FULTON ST

HAWORTH 
AVE

R
IV

ER 
ST

HAYES ST

1ST ST

VILLA 
R

D

ELLIO
TT 

RD

S P
R

IN
G

B
R

O
O

K 
R

D

B
R

U
TSC

H
ER 

ST

D
EB

O
R

A
H 

R
D

MOUNTAINVIEW DR

PR
O

VI
D

E
N

C
E 

D
R

18

218
74

2

20

157

156

104
107

0

272

195

68

26 41
2 3 6 1

2

0
25

45

0
9

0

10

12 12

29

0

17

45

0

134

18

3

0

28

46

2
60

0

182
35 7 210

24

19 19

24

482

16

72

32

44
13

0

3

0

37

32

0

542

21

10

19

13

7
26 5

42
13

0
28

15 29

74

17

113

0

4 2

6 00
10 8

43

55
12 36 30

109

9
18 2

37

37

20 17

133

276

70

18

0

55

35

38

0

0

377

77

2

16

22

16114

18

0

46

12

0

46

15

60

12

0

21

6319

24

18

13

16

38

23

30

0

155

25

23

106

16

71

26

24

0

89

22

146

119

43

71

0

9

75

2

34

28

71

26

32

47

0

18

50

0

50

41

46

108

3

25 5

113

10

0

6

53

20

5

294

0

31

15

146

0

4

38

107

0

114

62

27

13

14

02

48

29

107

15

18

34

14

24

237

9

58

54

1

149

0

94

28

23

31

21

18

9

54

37

13

25

34

27

0

134

13

11

76

29

00

0 40 271

25 0 24
6524

23

18

16

5

10

0

73

350

110

0

482

32

19 19

68

35

0

50

30

2

32 20

19

15

14 4

0 0

13 17 6

13

40

12
4

28 20 18

24

117

28

2

60

19

15

0

212

32

33

0

0

68

30

0

5

30

20

21

34

0

64

2

335

23

108
34

127

52

20

33

54

16

48

19

20

4

0

23

09

26

19

61

28350

17

9 13 21

12

0

18

65

26

68

0

0

3

45

32

5

55
14

8

0

2224
15

2117

0

0

17

127

3

12

2034

2313
11

8

13

23 19

27

8

0

17

23

0

35

204

23

28

11 34

0
93

34

94

83

24

65

12
109

17

12 18

6 25 21

50

59

0

35

26

0

14

18

8 1613

17

33

301

14

84
4 0

3

6411

24 20

25

21

2

5

3

1

6

4

2011 City Counctil District Realignment
Scenario 5

Numbers derived from 2010 Census block data.  

²

Legend
City Limits of Newberg

!( Council member homes

Purposed Scenario 5
District

1

2

3

4

5

6

Path: P:\GIS_Admin\councildistrict_realignment_scenario5.mxd
Date Saved: 11/02/2011 2:12:02 PM

District Population over 18 Deviation from optimal Percentage deviation from optimal
1 2678 -75 -2.33
2 2870 117 4.67
3 2777 24 1.28
4 2620 -133 -4.45
5 2745 -8 0.11
6 2827 74 3.10

2753 is optimal  18 years and older population distribution 

Exhibit "A" to Resolution 2011-2980

Page 20



!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

HW
Y99

W

M
E R

ID
IA

N 
S T

WYNOOSKI 
RD

2ND ST

A
SP

EN 
W

A Y

FERNWOOD RD

HAWORTH 
AVE

VI
L L

A 
R

D

VITTORIA 

WAY

PORTLAND RD

CRESTVIEW DR

M
A

IN 
S T

CRESTVIEW DRC
O

L L
E G

E 
ST

M
A

IN 
ST

EM
E R

Y 
D

R

EL
LI

O
TT 

R
D

9TH ST

3RD ST

STATE 
HW

Y 
219

C
O

L L
E G

E 
S T

M
A

IN 
S T

W
YNO

OSKI ST

B
R

U
TS

C
H

ER 
ST

B
LA

IN
E 

ST

HAWORTH 
AVE

R
IV

ER 
ST

HAYES ST

1ST ST

VILLA 
R

D

ELLIO
TT 

RD

S P
R

IN
G

B
R

O
O

K 
R

D

B
R

U
TSC

H
ER 

ST

D
EB

O
R

A
H 

R
D

MOUNTAINVIEW DR

PR
O

VI
D

E
N

C
E 

D
R

18

21874

2

20

157

156

104
107

0

272

195

68

26 41
2 3 6 1

2

0
25

45

0
9

0

10

12 12

29

0

17

45

0

134

18

3

0

28

46

2
60

0

182
35 7 210

24

19 19

24

482

16

72

32

44
13

0

3

0

37

32

0

542

21

10

19

13

7
26 5

42
13

0
28

15 29

74

17

113

0

4 2

6 00
10 8

43

55
12 36 30

109

9
18 2

37

37

20 17

133

276

70

18

0

55

35

38

0

0

377

77

2

16

22

16114

18

0

46

12

0

46

15

60

12

0

21

6319

24

18

13

16

38

23

30

0

155

25

23

106

16

71

26

24

0

89

22

146

119

43

71

0

9

75

2

34

28

71

26

32

47

0

18

50

0

50

41

46

108

3

25 5

113

10

0

6

53

20

5

294

0

31

15

146

0

4

38

107

0

114

62

27

13

14

02

48

29

107

15

18

34

14

24

237

9

58

54

1

149

0

94

28

23

31

21

18

9

54

37

13

25

34

27

0

134

13

11

76

29

00

0 40 271

25 0 24
6524

23

18

16

5

10

0

73

350

0

110

0

482

32

19 19

68

35

0

50

30

2

32 20

19

15

14 4

0 0

13 17 6

13

40

12
4

28 20 18

24

117

28

2

60

19

15

0

212

32

33

0

0

68

30

0

5

30

20

21

34

0

64

2

335

23

108
34

127

52

20

33

54

16

48

19

20

4

0

23

09

26

19

61

28350

17

9 13 21

12

0

18

65

26

68

0

0

3

45

32

5

55
14

8

0

2224
15

2117

0

0

17

127

3

12

2034

2313
11

8

13

23 19

27

8
0

17

23

0

35

204

23

28

11 34

0
93

34

94

83

24

65

12
109

17

12 18

6 25 21

50

59

0

35

26

0

14

18

8 1613

17

33

301

14

84
4 0

3

6411

24 20

25

21

4

2

1

3

6

5

2011 City Counctil District Realignment
Scenario 6

Numbers derived from 2010 Census block data.  

²

Legend
City Limits of Newberg

!( Council member homes

Purposed Scenario 6
District

1

2

3

4

5

6

Path: P:\GIS_Admin\councildistrict_realignment_scenario6.mxd
Date Saved: 11/02/2011 2:15:13 PM

District Population over 18 Deviation from optimal Percentage deviation from optimal
1 2737 -16 -0.18
2 2778 25 1.31
3 2851 98 3.98
4 2671 -82 -2.59
5 2769 16 0.98
6 2711 -42 -1.13

2753 is optimal  18 years and older population distribution 

Exhibit "A" to Resolution 2011-2980

Page 21


	Agenda
	Appointment to Budget Committee
	Appointment to Planning Commission
	Resolution No. 2978 - Workers' Compensation Coverage
	Council Minutes for October 3, 2011
	Resolution No. 2980 - Council Redistricting



